

176

California Historical Society
for reference use only

168
179

Jan. 4, 1909

Mr. E. E. Simmons,

San Francisco, Cal.

My dear Mr. Simmons:-

I have your favor of Dec. 28th also December copy of the Pacific Paint, Wallpaper & Picture Frame number. I note your suggestion regarding "Ad" and will mention this matter to Mr. Phillips. Might possibly be able to induce him to take a little more liberal attitude as regards advertising matter.

I note Mr. Klatt has quite a prominent "ad" on the first page.

I have heard Mr. Manns is here but have not yet seen him. Presume he will call before he goes back to the Coast. Evidently he and the Mural Co. are having a very hot fight.

With best wishes for A Happy New Year, I remain,

Sincerely,

E. E. Simmons